TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
AGENDA
March 18, 2019

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE

e 507 Allens Creek Road, Tax # 137.20-2-6.21, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 185-113 (B) (6) &
185-17 (E) to place a generator on the property encroaching on the total side yard setback requirement. This
property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood.

OTHER

e Review and Approval of the January 21, 2019 Minutes



draft
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES
January 21, 2019

PRESENT

George Dounce, Chairperson; Jaime Waldman, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Barbara Servé, Phil
Castleberry, Mike Rose, David Rowe

ALSO PRESENT
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector;
Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to
order at 7:00 pm.

Mark Lenzi indicated that the applications before the Board this evening are Type Il Actions under 6-NYCRR
8617.5(c) (7) or (12) & (13) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. These
applications are exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement
with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE

e 648 Mendon Road. Tax # 178.03-2-29.21, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) §185-113
(B) (1) & (2) to construct an oversized and over height accessory structure (Detached Garage) in the
rear yard. The accessory structure is proposed to be approximately 15’ in height and approximately
572 Sq. Ft. in size. Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District.

The homeowner, Stephen Smeulders, was present.

The Board had questions about how the neighbors felt about the project and the timing of the
proposed project. Mr. Smeulders responded that there has been no comment from the neighbors
and that he would like to start the project around the first week of June.

There was no public comment.

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing and David Rowe seconded.
All Ayes.

e 4 Sassafras Lane. Tax # 179.09-1-4. Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) §185-17 (L) to
construct a 15t and 2™ floor addition encroaching into the side setback. The additions are proposed to
be located at approximately 50’ from the west property line where code requires 60’. Property is zoned
RN — Residential Neighborhood District
The architect for the project, David Waldarek, spoke on behalf of the homeowner.

The Board questioned if there was another option for placement considered. Mr. Waldarek
responded that due to the configuration of the flag lot of the property this is not possible. The Board

asked about the timing and the applicant responded as soon as possible weather permitting.

There was no public comment.

Page 1 of 3
Zoning Board of Appeals 1-21-19



Mike Rose moved to close the Public Hearing and Jaime Waldman seconded.

All Ayes.

255 Woodland Road. Tax # 150.20-2-21. Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) §185-17 (E)
to construct a garage addition encroaching approximately 5 feet into the side setback. The required
minimum side setback for this property is 10’. Property is zoned RN — Residential Neighborhood District
The homeowner, Taylor Wold, was present to discuss the application with the Board.

He stated he would be doing his own work on the project. The original garage is on a slab and will be
turned into a mudroom.

There was no public comment.

Phil Castleberry moved to close the Public Hearing and Barbara Servé seconded.

All Ayes.

DECISION FOR 648 MENDON ROAD - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 648 Mendon Road was moved by Phil Castleberry
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted aye
Barbara Servé voted aye
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted absent
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye
Phil Castleberry voted aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated

November 17, 2018.

2. The construction is to be completed by December 31, 2020.
3. This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board.

DECISION FOR 4 SASSAFRAS LANE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 4 Sassafras Lane was moved by Mary Ellen
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by David Rowe.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted aye
Barbara Servé voted aye
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted absent
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye
Phil Castleberry voted aye

Page 2 of 3
Zoning Board of Appeals 1-21-19



The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
December 7, 2018.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021.

3. This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board.

DECISION FOR 255 WOODLAND ROAD - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 255 Woodland Road was moved by David Rowe
and seconded by Phil Castleberry.

Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Michael Rose voted aye
Barbara Servé voted aye
Jaime Waldman voted aye
David Rowe voted absent
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye
George Dounce voted aye
Phil Castleberry voted aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:
1. This variance is granted only for the plans and application submitted by the Applicant and dated
12/12/2018.

All construction is to be completed by 12/31/22.
This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board.

2.
3.
APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 19, 2018
George Dounce moved to accept the minutes of November 19, 2018 with a change.
VOICE VOTE: Ayes — All
OTHER
There will be no February meeting due to lack of applications to review.
MEETING ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.
VOICE VOTE: Ayes — All

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 3 of 3
Zoning Board of Appeals 1-21-19



Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
507 Allens Creek Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Ron Ricotta
507 Allens Creek Rd
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Ketmar Development Corp
502 S. Main St.
Canandaigua, NY 14424
(585) 280-6817

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:

Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Total Setback: 60 Total Setback: 43.7 Total Setback: 16.3
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 185-17 E & 185-113 B

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to place a generator on the property encroaching
on the total side yard setback requirement.

Note: Town Code requires a total side yard setback for structures on this property to be 60 feet. When the left
(23.7' to the side of the house) and right (20' to the generator) side setbacks are added together they equal 43.7
feet. To be compliant with code these numbers must equal 60 feet or more.

March 07, 2019 W M

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



e

RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

~=7

nventoried
Hiskric
Structurs

nenkried
Hisbrit
SErs

509 ., _~Flaglot

509 Allens Creek Road
‘Lot Size: 90,604.8 sqft

Lot Width: 291 ft

Side Yard: Flag Lot all 60
o & IMax Bldg Footprint 6,062 sqft
e Max Lot Coverage: 36,242 sqft
o e ‘ 1[\
1:2,257
0 95 190 380 ft
S A NSO S )
0 25 50 100 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

Tre nformation depcted on ths map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only No warrantes, expressed or
impled,are provided for the data or ts use of nterpretation

Printed March 7, 2019



e bl pictoiery o =t o b

U4 D18 - 04 2018




TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: 72019 Hearing Date: 3-8 17

applicant: ___ Qo Kico77A
ndaress: 561 Auens Creek  firiseeo N 453

Phone: E-Mail: ,
Agent: Tma De e LotmmenT / SAKE Kzuﬁ/ﬂ et 759 7oy / 2%
(if different thalrApplicant) ~ <~ JlE ;
Address: 5/’22 Sou 7l maw st
Phone: 3%5.381 - 5874 EMail. _ MEENToN R Ke 7mal , Com
Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: 927 Al /U‘S é/zﬂik Current Zoning: Q{J
Tax Map Number: 137.20=2= 4.2

Application For: Residential [0 cCommercial [0 other
Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:
- B .- Gewerated Vop The
ColbenT HomZ. GENERRT (oCations AS Otrd (75" fivay Ka&/zo‘ Feor 62'06)

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

*‘Q/Z/l/-/ 22019

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

I, fﬂd [; C1{A /5232 %fl{o :Zl'brﬁim £ 'm,t/’/ > , the owner of the property located at:
< 4
507 _Auews _(lrek bbsito by 14534
(Street) (Town) (Zio)
Tax Parcel # l 371 1o - i“ é Z1 do hereby authorize
42/? /i ‘ /\/DD //E o to make application to the
! ¥ 7

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of
¥ Grosgatoe  Vigignices.

ot

(Signature of Owner)

22219

(Date)

Rev. 10119/17 ]



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

/ 1 ’ 1 2 1 . S
lhe &eneaor v Aot Sz isinge by WEEHs pur

7o li‘“ﬁ%;tz,ﬁff) V,M%;Nj 5

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Genzeitg Apce et @b ity in He Slarcks Witk (ausy Abise
lotewtic © ke baertee fop. Atiomit A5 wae A 5A MelowseR
Te lesiler [ockhon Wil S bevehry laige fie Tises & wewr 75

Existing Tanstremer. /éapxmm%g wrlibies 76 4 Ceteac Sof).

Rev. 10/19/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance@ substantial:

Mg 7 locwbon 4 vew Gheps 7ils work will de

Nt NiticaBes @wmﬂ) IF Placer Amonsst obgiisyeo Copitico &
fon 7he Geveatbc.

4.  Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

CHAREES Won't™ BE  sQSeqVAGLE WMEDS AN [whvipese

Pl An fie way i Beisiny . PSS flantings Have bzen
<l €

e NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

YZG, Hmzvzﬁ mamte v Scpie, Aot A ﬁ,m'cw? but Aw mflovemont 1

Rev. 10/19/17 8




Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

5@7 »4 LUEMS é/ZZZA

" (Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[ Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals [] Planning Board [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[0 change of zoning [d special permit [0 building permit O permit [J amendment

% variance [0 approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

| do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

/ [ S 77095,

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

5ol S, Maiv gl

(Street Address)

Canniop g ALY. 14424

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/117 9



)'d "RIe0sy pap7 MPny apuog
L6610y 1HORAIDD

2

JAMES & NANCY MANGAN

O THE TOWN OF
PITTSFORD
{SEE NOTE 3)

o EXSTNG
UTIUTY EASEMENT

EXISTING -20' WDE
SEWER EASEMENT 10

THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

(SEENOTE 2)

LOT R-1

N/F
RICHARD & ANN GARRETT
(L200u, P8

<

G.u/
\/
0 Al
Vg

4

2

LOT R-3
NP

RICHARD & ANN GARRETT
(L288 N F 75)

£

/AU
N\

Hepereiaes

AT L Onsiate

MRt e o

PRSI At s,

..r-..
&
g T
40.% ‘. 74
o
. - o ¢ |
o/ VY ERSEMERT TO PITTSIORD Po. ’
) eastuEnT 10 20k, RiC, GRC
M"\\/. & i WIi: BONGKE MUELLER ELDRED ASSOCIATES, PC, CERIN Y 10 JAMES | GARREN G <§§
o/ ALCEss taskment [ ANDHRUCE B BATES AND MOLIENARCR L ASCELL NORMIS & 20
\RE L) FHOM 501 A RIVIUNY E UMM ETLL BY US
AFICLO FOI COMPLETED BY US ONAPRIL 28 1997 AND FROM IHE A
LK TFICAUNG BOCH TTD WEREON Sa tam (g 1 15" PURSON FUR a0 DR ARVLY 15 MPARLL,
AN ON S BUAY 10 et BILL COMPANT. LOVENMUENIAL AGINCT AND LENOING INSTITUTION USTRD mNLON
A0 10 T ASSONEES OF T LINOING WGTITUTON. CORTIICATIONS AR( WO! TANSTERARE 13 ADUMOMA,
5 OR ENCUMHIRA| THAY AN ABSIRACT OF TInE WSRTONS OR SUBSLOUENT OMERS”
Ma ove THS UAP AND T WORMATION S1OWN MEREOW 1S NO! 1C B USED Wil AN “AITDAVIT OF WO OWANGL "
BOVCXE UUELLER [LDPED ASSDOATES. P.C. ASSLMES NO UABRUTY 10 ™ME PARTILS WOTLD MEREDN OR 10 ANY iUfe
a OWNER, HRLE COMPANY, COVEINIONTAL AGINCY, ATTORMLY OR LENDMG MSTIUDON i H€ CVONT Paal ™G WaP 1§
USID M AN UTIOAMT OF %O QANGT' OR SARM #GTRUMONT
" Qr e “Nﬂdmm :lvnﬁw.ﬁa«ﬁﬁwﬁlign:aiwgrlaﬁxignrg::l
mhﬂﬂﬂ_vﬂ.\.nﬂsbm_‘im g Y e ggka-g OF ADOMDN 10 DS SURVEY WAB 1S 4 WOLANOW F SICTON 7206 OF [ Wiw 10 ST
-
4 T "
3 Bl 82 3| 3|8 3)[ Proscr > " ~
PoRRREs Bel = [ Bo7 e Creec 2 HHUHERE
3 S a| S8 S| wocamon TOW OF PITTSFORD MONROE COUNTY NEW YORK BONCKE 3 af sl dii i
z z| EZ% of e " 6 NORTH MAIN STREET 5 1Qunid W 37Y  10/25/%6 IR TR H
NN H MUELLER FARPORT. NEW YORK 14450 | [— 7 L vmmhm. iz 55
S ks | & || ™ iyt ELDRED g i : e HEGY
N Q9 x ROCHESTER, NY 14614 TG R
S ASSOCIATES, P.C. 2 nmu.w.m%mmq 15z
58 sl = 2l ormcn ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS, PLANRERS ) _ m.m« LEPLERE ¥
sl 3 A A " INSTRUMENT SURVEY LOT R-2 m splige et o
\_ U REVISIONS OATE [ 87 )




2800 Froen e by Syskon
KOHLER. Modet: 3BRCLB

i Swchpein SVEI(LBTE i

S9001 Standard Features
£ m ® Kohler Co. provides one-source responsibility for the
NATIONALLY REGISTERED generating system and accessories,

® The generator set and its components are prototype-tested,
factory-built, and production-tested.

® The generator set accepts rated load in one step.

® A standard five-year or 2000 hour limited warranty covers alf
systems and components.

® Quick-ship (QS) models with selected features are available.
See your Kohler distributor for details.

® Meets 291 kph (181 mph) wind load rating.

¢ RDC2 Controller
> One digital controller manages both the generator set and

transfer switch functions (with optional Model RXT

transfer switch).

Designed for today's most sophisticated electronics.

Electronic speed control responds quickly to varying

household demand.

Digital voltage regulation protects your valuable

electronics from harmonic distortion and unstable power

O 0

(e}

The Kohler® Advantage

¢ High Quality Power quality.
Kohler home generators provide advanced voltage and o Two-line, backlit LCD screen is easy to read in all lighting
frequency reguiation along with ultra-low levels of conditions, including direct sunlight and low light.
harmonic distortion for excellent generator power qualityto e Engine Features
protect your valuable slectronics. © Powerful and reliable 2.2 L turbocharged liquid-cooled
* Extraordinary Reliability _ engine
Kohler is knorxn for extraordinary reliability and : g!ect'ror;lclgngme mgnagement system. JLPG
performance and backs that up with a prermium five-year or P mlwp eh'f cqn;/gr Sion between narttpflfal ?as an
2000 hour limited warranty. uels while maintaining emission certification.
® Innovative Cooling System
¢ All-Aluminum Sound Enclosure ¢ Electronically controlled fan speeds minimize generator

. N set sound signature.

® Quiet Operation N o Gertifications

Kohler home generators provide quiet, neightorhood- > The 60 Hz generator set engine is certified by the

friendly performance. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to conform to the
New Source Performance Standard (NSPS) for stationary
spark-ignited emissions.
UL 2200/cUL listing is available (60 Hz only).
CSA certification is available (60 Hz only).
Accepted by the Massachusetts Board of Registration of
Plumbers and Gas Fitters,

. e Approved for stationary standby applications in locations
Generator Set Ratlng S served by a reliable utility source.

Standby Ratings N 6 - %M'
Ngtural Gas LPG [.\‘ f\ .
Voltage  Ph Hz KWAVA  Am VA Amp, N én
1207240 " 60 38/as ‘""—'G%_M%@'ﬁ m_758/ j ‘7/6, (VA

Q0 o0

Alternatql_"

4E8.3 R
120/208 3 60 38/47 132 38/ 132
127220 3 @0 38/47 125 38/47 125 75P‘
120/240 3 60 38/47 114 38/47 114 N S
408.3 277/480 3 60 38/47 57 38/47, 57 \ -
220/380* 3@ 50 ~ 30/38 58 31} 59 -
230400 3 50 30/38 55 139 6
240/416* 3 50 30/38 53 31/39

* 50 Hz models are factory-connected as 230/400 volts, Field-adjustable to 220/380 or 240/416 volts by an authorized service technician.

200m (656 ). Temperature: Derate 3.0% per 10°C (18°F} temperature above 25°C (77 °F). Avaﬂabilily'l is subject to change without notice. The generator set manufacturer reserves the ri;;h! to change the
design or specifications without notice and without any obligation or liability whatsoever. Gontact your local Kohler generator disinbutor for availability.

G4-262 (38RCLB) 7/18¢



Crim e tose- Syfhernd

o

2- Yy

T\u U a A

30RCL/38RCLB

8
2184 _ V\
602 186.03
23,77 B A_*q CONCRETE PAD - -
152 REF, 7
N Ti : ‘
D TYP ALL SIDES _ = i -RADIATOR FiLL b
g . .
: o) Or . e ENGIRE AND ALTERNATOR
| . | ol = AIR INLET
o_...H : 0 : e TR
= _ © _ e i H
. . 1] 34
1 g . © Gle %
: . N d | —
ol N s
o —~CORDUIT STUB-UP
M& 421 100 UTILITY POWER 3
e 16.67 387 LOW VOLTAGE CONTOL
808 o ONDUIT STUB-UP FOR GENERATOR
31757 57 LOAD LEADS
¢ : : (BOTTOM ENTRY) ¢
)
EXHAUST-
< ( T OUTLET
- ? to 130 (26.7) 341 (31,30 D0OR OPENING |
CONTROLLER FAN FUSES  ,—0IL oiL 836 (32,91 J% ﬁ SHOWN W/DOOR REWOVE ~AIR FILTER
—1 \/ \' W FILTER DIPSTICK ‘ _ \ g b
. F . . 1 =
1 R, po|
== =
LOAD CIRCUIT e = =l
SN © = == syt Turs
] = ACCESS COOLANT =
====== _ = DRAIN ~
N e == |
8 i & MH" m‘mm _ e Dm mm P
. 8 === =sS=S=e= L =
= c e s == . = =
= = — == ] — = 3
= = === " COOLANT AR = 3
F——3 1) - —_—a=r=——— o g . ——
=4 £ . === == DRAIN 3 ."J,J.n.uv = =
= === - (=l =
T — e : xo;:ﬂmbm Wi s Y p=ry? TLIRY =N B
e A = T
— AN - -
ATTERY LOCATION 11 10,41 809 [31.9] 450 (17,13 980 (38.6] /fo I
FUEL [MLET (BATTERY NOT INCLUDED) - _ : SO DRAIN e
1090 1128 (44.4] ST
! 142°9) ©
1880 3
(74,07 )
( % NOTE
. DIMENSIONS IR [ | ARE ENGLISH
A - \/ C’ e ’ v & 3 STANDARD EQUIVALENTS A
—— REV] DATE TG CORFGS (1Y 53, STC FART RO (OF ALVISION (CVLL ] BY |mgms ooy wecitay MLED ¢y METRC [ PROE |
- ? €-9-15 |NCW DAAWING (CT115380] Bon] “...-Wm"m.mn‘.:_n-i KOHLER CO
1 X} !
\\Mw : “rC%’ r::._v..,lx:n_.-, “,
\ Gy i

NCE2)

\:N_
2%

T

?Qﬁh

e~




| Model: RXT
KOHLER POVVER SYSTEMS e e e
SOOOT e ——

AYAVE | Model RXT Automatic Transfer Switch

—— IR I VL The Model RXT automatic transfer switch is designed for use
NATIONALY ReGisTeRED only with Kohler® generator sets equipped with RDC2 or DC2
generator setftransfer switch controls. The transfer switch
operation is controlled by the RDC2/DC2 integrated generator |
set/transfer switch controller, which is mounted on the following
Kohler® generator set models:

© 14RESA/RESAL

0 20RESA/RESAL

o 48RCL

Standard Features

¢ Allows utility voltage display on the RDC2/DC2 integrated
generator set/transfer switch controller, available exclusively
on Kohler® residential and light commercial generator sets

® Interface board for connection to the Mode! RDC2 or DC2
generator set/transfer switch controller (mounted on
generator set models listed above)

e UL listed
¢ Models with load centers, UL 67 listed, file #E251086
& Models without load centers, UL 1008 listed, file #E58962

® CSA certified, file #LR58301 (not applicable to service
entrance models)

® Corrosion-resistant NEMA 3R aluminum enclosure:

o Padlockable

© Approved for indoor or outdoor installation

o ANSI 49 gray

Contactor electrically and mechanically interlocked
Double throw inherently interlocked design

Contactor manually operable for maintenance purpOfes
Silver alloy main contacts

Transfer switches are 100% equipment rated and can be
applied at the rated current without derating (non-service
entrance models)

¢ @& o o o

, ® 100, 200, and 400 amp standard and service entranLe
models are available; see page 6 for available models

® 100 amp standard single-phase models are available with or
without 16-space load center, Up to 8 tandem breakers can
be used for a total of 24 circuits.

¢ Service entrance models include disconnect circuit breaker
on the utility {normal) source side (80% rated)

® Five-year limited warranty

® Optional status indicator available:

2 LED indicators for source availability and contactor
position

© View fransfer switch status without removing enclosure
cover

G11-121 (Mode! RXT Automatic Transfer Switch) 12/11 Page 1



	01 Agenda_2019-3-18
	02 Minutes_2019-01-21
	03 507 Allens Creek ZBA Submittal Packet1



